
From: Mike Abbott [mailto:Mike.Abbott@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk]  

Sent: 25 May 2016 10:00 
To: Batelaan, Elise - E&E 

Cc: Susan Marsh 
Subject: Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core Strategy - Consultation on Additional Documents 

 
Elise, 
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above. 
 
We have looked through the additional documents, but I can confirm that neither Central 
Bedfordshire nor Bedford Borough Council wish to make any comments on them. 
 
Please note that the following is the best email address to use for future consultations: 
MWPlans@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mike 
 
Mike Abbott 
Principal Planning Officer 
Minerals and Waste Team – A Shared Service for Central Bedfordshire and Bedford Borough Council 
Regeneration and Business Directorate 
 

Please note that I work part time – normally Mondays, Thursdays and alternate Wednesdays 
 
Central Bedfordshire Council Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire, 
SG17 5TQ 
Direct Dial: 0300 300 4552 |  Internal: 74552  |  Mobile: 0734 209 1559 
Email: mike.abbott@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------- 
Central Bedfordshire -  A great place to live and work – www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------
---------------------- 

Want to be inspired? Like a challenge? Then join the team? 
www.leadingcentralbedfordshire.co.uk 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------
--------------------- 
 
Information security classification* of this email: Not protected 
 
*Information security definitions: 
Restricted – Sensitive data only to be sent via secure email 
Protected – Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Act 
Not protected – General data 
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This email is confidential and intended exclusively for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
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Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of Central Bedfordshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient(s) 

please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or the information in it 

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, 

please notify the sender and then delete the message and any attachments from your system. 

 

This message has been checked before being sent for all known viruses by our antivirus 

software. However please note that no responsibility for viruses or malicious content is taken 

and it is your responsibility to scan this message and any attachments to your satisfaction. 

 

Central Bedfordshire Council reserve the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the 

Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) 

Regulations 2000. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you 
 


